VL.

TEHACHAPI VALLEY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Date: March 15, 2022
Place: Tehachapi Valley Healthcare District Office
116 W E Street
Tehachapi, CA 93561
Time: 10:00 AM
Teleconference available ~ 351-888-6527
**Ethics training to be held for 1 hour after meeting adjournment. **

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER

FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA

This time is reserved for persons to address the Board of Directors on matters not on the agenda over which the
District has jurisdiction. Time is limited to 3 minutes per speaker. The Board of Directors can take no action on your
presentation. Any person desiring to speak on an item on the agenda will be given an opportunity to do so prior
to the Board of Directors acting on the item.

CONSENT AGENDA

The following items are considered routine and non-controversial by District Staff and may be
approved by one motion. If a member of the Board or audience wishes to comment or ask
questions on an item, it will be moved to New Business or Reports.

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Board of Directors Meeting 2/15/22 Tab 1
2. Receive and File, Community Outreach Committee, 2/8/22 Tab 2
3. Receive and File, Finance Committee, 2/9/22 Tab 3
4. Receive and File, Strategic Planning Committee, 2/10/22 Tab 4

OLD BUSINESS
A. Strategic Goals 2022 Tab 5

NEW BUSINESS
None

Posted 3/11/2022
By: C. Wasielewski



VIL. REPORTS
A. CEO Report Tab 6
B. Adventist Health Tehachapi Valley Update
1. Medical Office Building Approval

Vil. BOARD COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA

IX. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD FOR REGULAR MEETINGS

Members of the public may comment on any item on the agenda before the Board takes action on it. The public may
also comment on items of interest to the public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board; provided,
however, the Board may not take action on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise
authorized by law. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes so that all
interested parties have an opportunity to speak.

COPIES OF PUBLIC RECORDS

All writings, materials, and information provided to the Board for their consideration relating to any open session
agenda item of the meeting are available for public inspection and copying during regular business hours at the
Administration Office of the District at 116 W E St., Tehachapi, California.

COMPLIANCE WITH ADA

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov't Cod. §
54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the
meeting, should contact the Executive Office during regular business hours by phone at 661-750-4848, or in person
at the District's Administrative Office at 116 W E St., Tehachapi, California.

Posted 3/11/2022
By: C. Wasielewski



Board Present:

Staff Present:

Tab 1

TEHACHAPI VALLEY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
MINUTES
116 W E Street
Tehachapi, CA 93561
February 15, 2022
Conference Call # 351-888-6527
10:00am

Mike Nixon, Christine Sherrill, William Steele, Duane Moats,

Carl Gehricke

Caroline Wasielewski, CEO; Lisa Hughes, Business Manager;
Scott Nave, Legal Counsel

I. CALL TO ORDER
Chair Mike Nixon called the meeting to order at 10:00 am

I1. FLAG SALUTE

III.  PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA

None

IV. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of Minutes

1.

Board of Directors Meeting 1/18/22

2. Receive and File, Community Outreach Committee, 1/11/22
3. Receive and File, Finance Committee, 1/12/22
4. Receive and File, Strategic Planning Committee, 1/13/22

Consent Agenda Approval
MSA: STEELE/SHERRILL; 5-0; APPROVED

V. OLD BUSINESS

A. Board Goals
The Board reviewed the list of goals for 2022. Regarding the Ethics training,
Scott Nave notified the Board that they need 2 hours of training by December
2023. Mr. Nave suggested to have ethics training after the next Board meeting,



Tab 1

B. Staff Goals
The Board reviewed the list of Staff Goals and CEO Wasielewski updated each
one. Required training will be completed. Lisa Hughes is in the process of
obtaining her notary license. CEO Wasielewski is attending a virtual
compliance seminar at the beginning of April and filing paperwork to join the
ACHE. The staff will update the Employee Handbook and required policies.
Scott Nave offered his assistance with the updates.

VI. NEW BUISNESS

A. DMV Grant Information and Resolution
CEO Wasielewski informed the Board that she is working on a DMV Grant
to install Electric Vehicle chargers. The grant paperwork was available for
the Board to read and a Resolution directing Ms. Wasielewski to apply on
behalf of the Healthcare District was drafted. Director Gehricke made a
motion to approve the resolution and direct Ms. Wasielewski to apply for
the grant. Director Steele seconded the motion. The Board voted and was
passed unanimously.
MSA; GEHRICKE/STEELE; 5-0; APPROVED

B. ACHD and CSDA Membership .
CEO Wasielewski went over with the Board the benefit and cost differences
between the California Special Districts Association and the Association of
California Healthcare Districts. She advised the Board that it would be useful
to belong either one. The CSDA has a closer local access. Additionally, the
Board would still have ability to use ACHD resources, but at a cost. Director
Gehricke motioned to join the CSDA, it was seconded by director Sherrill. The
cost for CSDA would be $3154 and ACHD would be $8111 annually.
The board voted, minus Director Steele who abstained due to being a former
board member of ACHD, and motion passed.
MSA; GEHRICKE/SHERRILL; 4-0; APPROVED

C. Form 700
CEO Wasielewski reminded the Board that their Form 700’s are due by April.
Each board member had a draft copy in their binder and were asked to review,
make any changes, and return to Ms. Wasielewski.

VI.  REPORTS
A. Finance Report
Ms. Wasielewski reviewed the financial handout for January 2022.
After a total monthly revenue of $18,420.79 and $25,659.87 in total
expenses, the month showed a net income of -§7,239.08. Director Nixon
asked to have a 12-month rolling view of the cash flow. Ms. Wasielewski
will create. There were no additional questions or comments.




Tab 1

A. CEO Report
CEO Wasielewski updated the Board on all activities since the last

meeting.

B. Adventist Health Tehachapi Valley
Edward Martin addressed the Board and discussed updates with the new
hospital. Adventist is hoping to go forward with the construction of a
medical office building that would cost approximately $7-8 million
dollars and benefit the community. He proposed to extend the lease of
the hospital out to 30 years again, which would include the $7-8 million.
At the suggestion of buying the hospital from TVHD, Mr. Martin
responded that it is not an option at this time. Director Gehricke
commented that an election would need to be conducted.

Board of Director Travel
None

VII. BOARD COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA
None

VIII. ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 10:35 am

Respectfully,

Christine Sherrill
Secretary



Tab 2

Tehachapi Valley Healthcare District
Community Outreach Committee
Meeting Minutes
February 8, 2022
116 W E Street, Tehachapi, CA
12: 00 pm

CALL TO ORDER

Director Sherrill called to order the regular meeting of the Community Outreach
Committee at 12:00 pm on 2/8/22 at TVHD Office.

. ROLL CALL

Director Christine Sherrill was present. Staff members Caroline Wasielewski and Lisa
Hughes were present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The committee approved the minutes from January 11, 2022.
NEW BUSINESS

A. None

OLD BUSINESS

A. Wellness cards/calls program

Ms. Wasielewski did not have any new information to report as there was no new
interest from the senior center.

B. CPR Video

Director Steele was out of town and will begin planning with Lisa Hughes on his
return. In the meantime, TVHD can post CPR safety videos that are already made.

C. Educational Videos

After some research and discussion Ms. Wasielewski reported that TVHD does not
need to make education videos at this time. There are so many videos on YouTube
already, perhaps posting some to the TVHD website would be a better use of time.



Tab 2

TVHD should focus energy on disaster planning, emergency preparedness and
community sustainability.

D. Adventist Health Update

Amanda Danlovich and Lexi Garrett from Adventist Health Tehachapi to the
committee. Ms. Garrett spoke about a Health Integration Program that offers
Registered dietitian Services, Behavioral Health Therapy and Substance Abuse
Counseling. There are handouts available. Ms. Danlovich spoke about ongoing Covid
testing in Tehachapi at the Monroe Hight School gym. She also reported that Josh
Pierce will be scheduling a tour of the mobile clinic.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 12:41 pm

Minutes approved by:

William Steele



Tab 3

TEHACHAPI VALLEY HEALHTCARE DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
FEBRUARY g, 2022
116 W E STREET
TEHACHAPI, CA 93561
12:30 PM

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:  CARL GEHRICKE
STAFF PRESENT: L1SA HUGHES, BUSINESS MANAGER; CAROLINE WASIELEWSKI, CEO

RECORDED AND TRANSCRIBED BY: CAROLINE WASIELEWSKI, CEO

APPROVAL: DATE:

COMMITTEE ACTIONS AND DIRECTIONS SHOWN IN CAPS AND BOLD

L. CALLTO ORDER
Carl Gehricke called the Finance Committee Meeting to order at 12:30 PM

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA
None

111. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
JANUARY 12, 2022, MINUTES APPROVED BY COMMITTEE

IV, REPORTS
A. JANUARY 2022
CEO Wasielewski reported on cash flow, checks written and expenses for the
month of January. Everything was in order and there were no additional
questions.

B. Petty Cash Report
Ms. Wasielewski reported on the petty cash expenses

C. American Express
Ms. Wasielewski reported and showed receipts for all American Express

purchases for January.



D. NEW BUSINESS

NONE

E. BOARD COMMENTS ON BUSINESS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA
None

F. ADJOURNMENT
THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 12:37 PM

Tab 3




IL.

III.

IV.

Tab 4

TEHACHAPI VALLEY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
STRATEGIC PLANNING
MINUTES
February 10, 2022
12:30 pm

Board Members Present: Christine Sherrill, Mike Nixon

Staff Present: Caroline Wasielewski, CEO, Lisa Hughes, Business Manager
Transcribed by: Recorded and Transcribed by Caroline Wasielewski, CEO
Approval: Date:

Mike Nixon, Chair

COMMITTEE ACTIONS AND DIRECTION SHOWN IN CAPS AND BOLD

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA
None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. January 13, 2022
APPROVED by committee, NIXON/SHERRILL
OLD BUSINESS
A. None

NEW BUSINESS

A. Terry Delamater
Mr. Delamater, a local businessman and owner of Sculpt 365, addressed the committee

about his ideas to design and help implement a mountain modern, energy efficient office
building. His buildings are unique in that it is made from insulated concrete forms. The
advantages of this are that it is soundproof and fire resistant. Items and components
may cost more up front, but it will pay itself off quickly due to lower maintenance and
utilities costs. Mr. Delamater also pitched the idea of an aquatic center in Tehachapi.
He would need TVHD to build it for $6 million and he would operate it. He has asked
other entities, and no one has shown any interest. The committee informed him it is not
part of the TVHD plan now.



GtrategiC Planning Committee
February 10, 2022
Page 2

B. Strategic Plan/ Goals
Director Sherrill reviewed a goal sheet and tracker she created. The committee agreed it

is useful and Ms. Wasielewski will format it for the staff and CEO goals. Ms.
Wasielewski reported that the RFP for Engineering Services has been mailed and
received. The due date for proposals is not until March.

Director Sherrill brought a DMV Grant Proposal to the attention of the committee. The
grant would award funds to be used to install Electric Vehicle Chargers. These chargers
would be part of the proposed Community Resource Center footprint. Ms. Wasielewski
will complete the grant application.

VI. REPORTS
None

VII. BOARD COMMENTS ON BUSINESS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA
None

VIII. Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 1:15pm



'S aunsuy) Aq payeaq
9 jo T 33ed

T0T/1€/T1 payrdwmod
Aq suipping
SIOJQII(] 1010BUOD) |  $SI0LJ pling
Jo preog cTvy Ad UIM JOJJN | -USISI( uI3dg
MIIADI
2P IIUIOD S10)0211( JOpudA
preoq Jo preog TTOT/L/Y | 109[9S PUB MIIADY
SIOPUAA
s sy aurjoie) TT0T/11/€ A | PR193[3s 01 1Y pUesS
11099 UoIndAIIp pIeog
ATy payelg |  pueaurjore) | zz0og/I¢/1 A9 | U0 paseq 4.1y Yeiq
PIINg-usIsy(q
10} JQuIsuy
SIOPUA JO JISIT uioIe) | 7Z0Z/01/€ A9 SIOPUIA [[2IBISY IREIRIN
drqisuodsayy
SJUdWUWO)) .INSBIJA peay duipuur . SIMMAIV/SYSE $A1RI[qO

13JU3)) 321083y AJunumo)) yo duQ sseyd 33dwo) g0 | 1

Aunuiul0s 4no 0} Sa214.428 2.102yiway pup afij Jo A1pnb ayy saosduit pup ajouio.d 0] UOISSIY

(IILL13YS "D — S[B03 Jye1p) TZOT S[B0D) 2139)11S - PLUSI YI[BIH A3[[eA 1deyoeya ],



'S aunsuy) Aq payeuaqg

9 40 7 38ed
VNHD Inoqe Jaded
paysiqnd 010) oz dy PR ALIA 0} J[ONIE JIuqns
7207 | daoadur 03 moy
YOIBJA] MIIAI J7139)ea)S pue
UOI}OR/UOISSNISIP A[193aenb SI[NSAI dZA[RUR sasuodsar YNHD
RNWWO)) 09D uisxg 01 NNWWO)) | JO MIAANY AJ1911EN)
sasuodsaa
JO # pue 0} JUJS
VNH) Sonnud 391dwod Spaau Ajrunuwiwod
JO ISI| MIIAL &\ YA VA 0} 9pdoad Surpredar indur
0] RANPIW WO [JUn dNURUOD J0 SSQuIsnq Aunuwuiod urejqo
yard.nQ pue zz/L1/€ AL} WINWIIUIW | - JUSWISSISSY SPaaN
Aunwuo)) odD Aq UISdg | 0} A[puow puds |  (IBIH ANunwiwo))
drqrsuodsay
SJUdWWO)) INSBIIA ped] QUIPWILY, | SINIAIJIV/SYSB] $3A1392[qO
RNNIWWO)) YIBIINQO AJUNWwo)) :S[Box) _ IS
ca0T/1e/cl
AQ payelp
ueld 1ea4-¢
MIIADI
Aj191end) uepd Jo13djea)S
aod "7Z/61/¥ | Arawrenb pamaraal IBA G pue
S9INUIW | PUB 99PIWIUIO)) AQ payeip pue pieog a2y} €-1 pa[te)p
9P IWIUIOD guruueld |  uerd o159)B1)S | YIIM UOIIBUIPIOOD € urgjureu
uonduosap qol OFD wor] | ur pajuawnoo(g | d1391ens ‘0gD IeaA ¢-1 ur paygeiqg pue dopaadq
drqisuodsay
Sjud o)) AINSBIA ped] JUIPWILL, | SAADIV/SYSe], $9ARIqO

IPIWUO)) SUTUUR][J JASIRI)S :S[BOD) _ 7 _




'S aunsuyd Aq payelq

9 jo € adeq
uonedrdde aod (s)uoneordde | 3938pnq 193w
10/pue synuiw pue 4LIAND J1qluow suo juqgns | 32.ano0sdy [euly
QPIWWO)) | oURUL] ‘OFD urm A ddy pUe YoIBasay uodn paseg
JqIsuodsay

INSBIA pes] QUIAUILY, | SANIAIIIV/SYSEB, $AnRIqO
IPIWUWO)) NueUl] S[€0) |

S)[nsal

pajoadxa ‘s1okerd
"SI1010211(] A Anuapr (AHA.L J0J ueld
Jo preog 220z | ‘suerd Amunuuod | 19)SESI(] AduaGiowg
uoneuAWNIO( | pue Jeis ‘0g)d 1sn8ny Ag [oIRasay ue 9JeaI)

JUDAD AJTUNWIUIOD

ur ojedronred pue

72€0T ‘Aerdsip arearo
uonedonred es ‘09n ‘7IsSn3ny | “Qwidy) uo 9p1oa( | InQ WYSIN [euonBN
geoT dy opIspnw
Joded AQq payordwos ALIM | G107 Surpresal aded
ur paystqndg 0dD 2q OL PUB [OIBasay] | 10J Q[OILIR Uk )LIAN
uorjeuuojur suruue|d
I9)sesip/ssauparedard
AISqIM 7207 SI[d11IE pue A2UQ319WD MOYS
uo J[qe[IBAY OHD | YdIBJA UISdg soapiA peojdn 01 91sqam depdn
7zozunp uosiad
Aq paerdwod “ISYIM Ul pue 9JISqom
ANISqIM JJels pue 3q 0} 7207 0} papeojdn aq uo Aunuuod o}
uo J[qe[lBAY | I10103II(J pIeoq | YIIBJAl UISIY | 0) 0IPIA B AL | S[qR[IBAR YD BN




'S aunsuy) Aq payesq

9 J0 v 28ed
€207/€/€ Aq parojdwod 0dD Aq siA ¢ b sururen
2Q 01 INOY ,,Z PUR 77/S1/€ AQ uonadwoo | PIJeuIpIOnd puB | SIBIA 0M) AI9AD SOIYJQ SINOY surure. ],
uo pajerdwos 2q 01 Moy | JO 91ROIIIR)) | SISqUIDIN pIeOog paterdwon 7 WNWIUTA] AL |
JrqIsuodsday _
INSBIA peo| QUI[AWIL], | SINIAIIY/SYSB], $9A119(qO
JuWdopPAd( preod | ¥
000°0S$
sossed -000°S¥$ 1509 UONI9[Q [BIUST
amseaw pue | pajewnxoiddy I0J 2ALjRIIUL
JO[[eq UONDI[2 | "AINSBAW JO[[Bq aInseawt
[BI2U3 U0 10} Aed pue 10[1eq 10]
oeld sanenIu] | QNS 0} HY | 7Z0g/cl/8 Ad | Aed pue jugng
HV Aq
pasoidde pue
pIeOHd QHA.L
pue OgD OSBI[ JUALIND
wol1y ndur yirm 0] JUSWpUIWEL
UOnRIUAWNIO(T | Adurone (qHAL 2207/1/8 A9 yeiq
000°0L$
-000°¢$ 3O
1509 Je Jesreidde [endsoy S1BIA € Aq
UO WnwIruIw Jo esrexdde | asea [endsoyg
UONEIIAWNIO] urelqo O} HV | 770T/1€/L A9 MU Urelqo HYV pPudixy
p2132[es JHAL
Jrzeoe Aimg TT0T/sTT uone)s
"PAJURIS Spun g gurpunj juein Aq 1ueI3 suidieyd
‘paydacoe pue ¢C0T/STT 000°0S$ 103 | [0S 10} Juei3d
papIuqns jueln OHO | PapIWQns Jueln | AJN( 0} Juqns 10y Alddy
pap=2u suipunj
paurwIalep 10} Ajdde




9 JO g 33ey

'S aunsuy) Aq paye.qg

Juonesudduwod

pIeoq yoes

3ur)os
Ul PIIIPISU0d
9 [[Im
pue pa.aidjaad
A[suoa3s
SI SOAIINIIXY
J1BdY)BIH
JO 333110D
uBdLIWY
9y} se yons
uonesuadwod ‘uonezIues1o
3unjes 10/pue [euoissajord
UOIIBN[BAD PIZIug0da1 &
Suunp Ajenuue 2202 uonediddy | Aq uonedIy1I9d
uonduasa qor QgD WOl PIMIIAYY OdD | 3o 1duenb jsirg d9dwo) pieogq,,
2)9[dwod o SIA UONUIAJ
pinoys . sodkordwd Arosiaradns,, OHd)D 7 b Sumuren | woneurWLIdSI(Y
SPUAUILIOIAI UOIJBIOOSS Y Aq uonordwos SIB3A 0m] A19AD SOIYJQ SINOY | 2 JUdWISSBIBE
LIS [eroads JI1e) JO 91ed1JNI) OHD pajorduwo) ¢ WNUWITUIIA [BNX9S
9)o1duwod
pinoys _ seakojdws A1osiaradns, 0D SIA 7 b Sururen
SPULWIWIOIAI UOLJBIDOSS Y Aq uonadwos SIBdA 0M] AT9AD SOIYJA SINOY surure.r ],
pusIq [eroadg JieD | JO oeoynIa) OHD pajerdwo)  Wnuiuiy S|
drqisuodsay
INSBIIA ped| QUIAUWIL], | SANIAIIIV/SYSB ], $9ANNIqQO
R wdopPAq JJeIS | S
I9quIauW




9 Jo 9 93ed

'S aunsuyd Aq payeug

UOIJoB/UOISSNISIP aAoxdwr 0} Moy
MIIADI 9Z139]e1)S pUB
U IWWO)) S)nsal azAeue
yorannQ 720 | 01 Alunwwo)) sasuodsayy
Aunwuwo)) UDIRIN MIIAI gorannQ | YN JO MIIARY
AJ1a1end) ourjore)) | Apeyrenb uiog Arunwwo)) Aj133aend)
R ENTIEL
Alunuwuod
1M SUIW
10 0} Suny[e}
sasuodsal SB 10 A1030aI(]
# pue 0} JU9s 321N0SY
VND Sonnua 9191dwod WY woij
JO ISI] Ma1A21 [un 01 9pdoad 31 ‘SaNNIUD
0} 2P IWWO)) ANUIUOD pUY 10 ssauisnq SNOLIBA
yoeannQ - QALJ WnwIIuIw UM YN
Arunwwo)) urjoIe)) AQ u1dag | 01 A[JJUOW PUSS | MIIAL 10 PUIS
drqisuodsay
AINSBIJA ped| QUIPWIL], | SAIADIV/SYS. ], $2A19[q0O

SpIdu Ayrunwwod Surpiesal indur Arunwuiod

ure1qQ — (VND) JUdWssIssy SpRaN

Aunwwo) [ 9




CEO Report
March 15, 2022

District Finance Update

For the month of February, the total cash in was $53,545.25, consisting mostly of a $50,000
contractual payment from Kern Health Systems. Total expenses were $40,417.67 with left the
month at a $13,127.58 net income.

Looking at the 12-month report, total cash in is at $695,194.30, with the district expecting
approximately $950,000.

Total wages are at $94,253.45 for 8 months elapsed versus a budget of $193,752 for the entire
year, expected to come in under budget.

Total expenses are at $377,773.53 so far for fiscal year 2022. Seeing there are only 4 more
months, we are expected to finish absolutely under the budget of $1,398,366.

The Finance Committee is working on a FY23 budget and has a draft copy. The formal budget
will be presented to the Board in April.

District Administration Update

The water rights permanent transfer paperwork was delivered to the Water District.
The Form 700’s are updated and ready for each Board members review and signature.

| am completing a first draft of a District Strategic Plan. It will be presented to the Strategic
Planning Committee next month.

We had to resubmit the proposals for Design Build Contractors as the first batch of mailings
returned with no interest. | found more specialized firms and made sure they were on the
registered with the California Public Works website.

The demo permit for 115 W E Street is officially closed. The temporary fence is down. A clean
up company has been scheduled to pick up debris left over on the site, and to clean up the
parking lot. We will also be installing a fence around the remaining buildings on the property.

Thank you,
Caroline Wasielewski

CEO| TVHD



Feb-22

KHS $50,557.53
Interest $67.69
Rent for 101 W E St. $2,500.00
HP Sears Collections $205.87
Private Pay Payments $214.16
Total Cash in $53,545.25
Operating Expenses $26,260.69
Payroll :

Wages $9,114.21

W/H,Taxes $4,542.66

Fees $500.11
Total Payroll expense $14,156.98
TOTAL Expenses $40,417.67

Net Income

$13,127.58




80°6ETLS- 8S°LT9'V8ES £€°209'TCS TT6LOTIS ETTET']TLS S8 SO LTS 69°€8T'V6S- QWodU| 19N
L8°659°STS TT°E6L8SS 6£°090°0tS 6S0CE'TES 6S8Y1'8YrS 08'881°S€S 00'v81'86S sasuadx3 [e1o)
67'596'vS S9°€008TS 88'T0E'SS v9°€9L'PS 9€'¥89'vS 60°8TL VS 8 TEVLS 3ul||ig ‘saxel ‘H/M
06'90T'6S 95°045'STS 9%°'Z9T'0TS 70'TOL'8S TT°L09'8S 66°979'8S LT YPE VTS sadem

sasuadxy 12 |jolAed
87’ L8S'TIS TO0'6TT'STS S¥'965vCS 16°'SS8/TS TTLS8'VES TL€T8TTS 06°L0V'9LS sasuadx3 Sunesado
6L°0Z¥'8TS 08°0CV'EvYS ZT'€99'19$ LETYT'0TS 78'6LT'9LS S6°TTLLTS 0T'006°€S uj ysej

Asenuer Jaquialzag JaquianonN 130120 Jaquialdas 1sndny Anr




88'02V LTES 8S/TTETS

99€£'86£'TS €S ELLLLES L9 LTV OVS
0L TT6PSS LLTP0'SS

ZSLE6TS St ESTv6S TTYTIT6S
£T°809'8T2S 69'09792S

0E'V6T'S69S ST SPS'ESS

123png 7TAS

|e10]

aunf

Aepl

|1ady

yosen

Alenigad




